









GREEN-AG PROJECT, MIZORAM

GREEN LANDSCAPE IMPLEMENTATION UNIT (GLIU) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS' WELFARE MAMIT, MIZORAM



No.B.12014/1/2020-GLIU/MM(AGR-GEF6)/

Dated Mamit, the 11th September, 2024

MINUTES OF THE 7th TECHNICAL SUPPORT GROUP (TSG) MEETING

Dated:

29th August, 2024 @ 11:00 am.

Venue:

DC Conference Hall, Mamit.

The 7th Technical Support Group (TSG) Meeting was held under the Chairmanship of Mr. Jacob Lalawmpuia, Deputy Commisioner & Chairman, Technical Support Group, Mamit. The meeting started at 11:00 AM with a warm welcome by the Chairman which was followed by a round of introduction given by the members present.

The Chairman invited Mr. R. Lalruatmawia, District Support Officer (DSO), Mamit, Green-Ag Project to give a brief presentation on project overview. The DSO gave an elaborate presentation about Green-Ag Project, its organisational structure, funding agency, lead executing agency, implementing agency, budget holder and implementation architecture of the Project. He also mentioned that for Mizoram, Department of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare is the operational partner for this Project and also highlighted out of the total 38 villages to be covered under this Project, 25 villages fall under Mamit District.

The Chairman then invited Mrs. Lalchhuanawmi Pachuau, Team Leader, GLIU, Green-Ag Project to give her presentation on the following agendas:

- 1. Activity Report for 1st Quarter, 2024-2025
- 2. Annual Work Plan & Budget 2024-2025
- 3. Green Landscape Management Plan 2024-2025
- 4. Action Plan for 2nd Quarter, 2024-2025

The major activities undertaken within the 1st Quarter were:

- (i) Farmer Field School on Improve Livestock Management (Piggery) was conducted in 13 villages of Mamit viz, W. Phaileng, New W. Phaileng, Tuirum, Khawhnai, Teirei, Damparengpui, Tuipuibari, Rajivnagar, Phuldungsei, West Phulpui, Pukzing, Pukzing Vengthar and Marpara North.
- (ii) Farmer Field School on Sustainable Agriculture; Maize intercrop with Soyabean was conducted in 5 villages viz, W. Phaileng, Teirei, Damparengpui, Phuldungsei and West Phulpui.
- (iii) Under upscaling of Mizoram Sloping Agriculture Land Technology (MiSALT) there are 15 demonstration plots in Mamit District.
- (iv) Piggery Value Chain Investment was initiated and will cover 13 villages viz, W. Phaileng, New W. Phaileng, Tuirum, Khawhnai, Teirei, Damparengpui, Tuipuibari, Rajivnagar, Phuldungsei, West Phulpui, Pukzing, Pukzing Vengthar and Marpara North.
- (v) A joint vaccination campaign against classical swine fever was conducted in collaboration with Animal Husbandry & Veterinary (AH&Vety) Department. The vaccination was given by CRPs, Green-Ag Project and the vaccine were provided by Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Department, Mamit.
- (vi) In collaboration with Environment, Forest & Climate Change (EF&CC) Department, 1200 tree saplings were planted in the Project villages in observance of Green Mizoram Day.
- (vii) Essay Writing Competition, identification of tree and shrubs, planting of flowers and fruit trees. Painting and Drawing Competition were organized in observance of World Earth Day, World Environment Day, Green Mizoram Day and World Day to Combat Desertification and Drought respectively in collaboration with 184 Eco Clubs from 13 villages.

Action Points:

Representative from Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Department informed the meeting that W. Phaileng village is declared as ASF infected area. In this regard, he suggested the Team to be very cautious and to consult the Department in executing the Investment Plan for Piggery Value Chain.

(Action: GLIU & AH&Vety Department)











tl.green.ag.gliu@gmail.com

GREEN-AG PROJECT, MIZORAM GREEN LANDSCAPE IMPLEMENTATION UNIT (GLIU) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS' WELFARE MAMIT, MIZORAM

+91 9862363137

No.B.12014/1/2020-GLIU/MM(AGR-GEF6)/

Dated Mamit, the 11th September, 2024

For smooth functioning and proper implementation of the Project activities the Chairman, and Member Secretary suggested shifting of GLIU Office from Lunglei to Aizawl.

(Action: SPMU & GLIU)

DFO, Mamit informed the meeting that to promote Ecotourism under his department, Nature Trail is under construction and which is about to be finished just before reaching Mamit Town. The Chairman also informed the meeting, the importance of Ecotourism for the upliftment of livelihood of the families within the Project area and requested the Team to include interventions related to promotion of Ecotourism in the next financial year AWPB.

(Action: SPMU, GLIU & EFCC Department)

The Chairman also informed the meeting that, BDOs of all 3 blocks W. Phaileng, Zawlnuam and Reiek to be kept in the loop and may also be made responsible for monitoring of the activities implemented in the project villages. It is also discussed to include BDO, Reiek as TSG member.

(Action: SPMU, GLIU & BDOs)

The Chairman informed that all the upcoming TSG meeting be held on the first month of each quarter, so that required support can be given in executing the project works.

(Action: GLIU)

Enclosed: Attendance Sheet

Sd/- JACOB LALAWMPUIA

Deputy Commissioner & Chairman TSG, Green-Ag Project Mamit District

No.B.13014/1/2020-GLIU/MM(AGR-GEF6)/

Dated Mamit, the 11th September, 2024

Copy to:

- 1. NPMU. FAO-UN. New Delhi for kind information
- 2. All members TSG, Mamit District for kind information and neessary action.

3. Office copy.

(NGURRINSANGA SAILO)

District Agriculture Officer & Member Secretary TSG, Green-Ag Project

Mamit District